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OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE,
SHIMLA DISTRICT, SHIMLA-1.

No._B (/ 2% / Dated < - Q0
To '
The Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)
O/ O the Principal CCF, Himachal Pradesh (HOFF)
Subject:- Diversion of 0.2099 hac. of forest land in favour of H.P Police department for
construction of Police Post at Jutog, within the jurisdiction of Shimla forest
Division Distt. Shimla H.P .
Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. FT.48-3739/2018 (FCA) dated 25.04.2018,
on the subject cited above.

In this regard, it is submitted that point wise reply is as under:-

e

The Cost of project is Rs. 2,12,36,000/ - only and it is correct.

The case has been uploaded by the undersigned as Supervisory Officer (i.e Addl S.P
Shimla)

Needful has been done online.

Needful has been done online.

New KML file has been uploaded online.

New Alternative point of project has been shown in topo sheet uploaded.

Needful has been done online.

N

ol B A g G

Yours faithfully,

(Manmohan Singh), HPS
Addl.Superinténdent of Police,
Shimla District Shimla H.P
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